From: Engel, Jason A.

To: Trials

Cc: Jason Engel PTAB; johanna.wilbert@quarles.com; joel.austin@quarles.com; michael.piery@quarles.com; Dicke,
Kacy L.

Subject: IPR2017-00177 and IPR2017-00178

Date: Thursday, January 25, 2018 1:29:16 PM

Dear Board,

| am lead counsel for Petitioner in IPR2017-00177 and IPR2017-00178. Petitioner requested a
hearing in these matters, and that request was granted on January 8, 2018 with a consolidated
hearing for both matters. Patent Owner did not request a hearing. After further consideration and
in an effort to preserve party and board resources and expenses, Petitioner agrees with Patent
Owner that a hearing is not necessary in these matters. For this reason, Petitioner hereby withdraws
its request for hearing for these matters and respectfully requests that Board cancel the hearing
scheduled for February 7, 2018.

| discussed this issue with Patent Owner’s lead counsel earlier today so that there would be no
wasted effort on Patent Owner’s part with respect to demonstrative exhibits and hearing
preparation.

Best regards,

Jason A. Engel

Partner

K&L Gates LLP

70 West Madison Street
Suite 3100

Chicago, IL 60602-4207
Phone: 312.807.4236
Fax: 312.827.8145
jason.engel@klgates.com
www.klgates.com

This electronic message contains information from the law firm of K&L Gates LLP. The contents may be privileged and
confidential and are intended for the use of the intended addressee(s) only. If you are not an intended addressee, note that
any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in

error, please contact me at jason.engel@klgates.com.
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